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CE 312 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING FINAL EXAMINATION

Question One Planning — Short Answers (10 marks)

a)

i) Describe what pre-tender planning is for a project.

ii) Describe what post contract planning is for a project.
Who should plan in a small organization?

Who should plan in a large organization?

List and describe two of the advantages of Planning?

List and describe two types or Methods of Tendering.
Define the following terms as they apply to project planning:
i} Free Float and Total Float.

ii) Forward Pass and Backward Pass for a project network
Describe what pre-tender planning is for a project.

Question Two Contracts and Tendering (Short Answers) (10 marks)

a)

List and describe two Methods of Tendering.

Describe briefly what Selective tendering is. Give an example.

In a Contract Documentation, what is one of the purposes of the Specifications?
Define what a Contract is in engineering construction context.

Describe the relationships between the Client, Engineer, and, Contractor

What is the advantage of using a Precedence Diagram Network analysis to plan a
project, over the Arrow network?

Question Three (Bar Charts) (10 marks)

a)
b)
c)
d)

How is a Resource histogram related to the Bar chart for a project?
Describe two types of bar charts, e.g., Linked bar chart

Describe two advantages of using the bar Chart method.

Describe two limitations of using the bar Chart method.
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CE 312 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING FINAL EXAMINATION

Question Four (10 marks)

a) Describe the following Critical Path Method — Activities on the Arrow. Use sketches if you
want fo.

b) Analyze the network given below in Figure Q4/5, determine the duration of the project.

c) Show the critical path for the network

Question Five (10 marks)

a) Describe the following Critical Path Method — Activities on the Node. Use sketches if you
want fo.

b) Analyze the Network given below in Figure Q4/5, determine the duration of the project.

¢) Show the critical path for the network.

Figure Q4/5

Question Six Networks (10 marks)

a) Whatis a network diagram?
b) For the Critical Path Analysis Method, what is the major consideration for the:
(i) Forward pass: and,
(ii) Backward pass?
c) State one of the major differences between the Critical Path Methods: Arrow Network; and,
Precedence Network.
d) Fillin the blanks for the following network in Figure Q6 for a small building project using the
forward and backward pass.
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CE 312 CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

FINAL EXAMINATION
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Figure Q6
Question Seven (10 marks)

A set of project activities is given below, with dependencies, and time durations.
() Construct a Network diagram (arrow or precedence) for the project, and,

(i) Analyze the Network by drawing the critical path on the network diagrams and determine

the project duration.

Table Q7

Activity A B c D E F G H |
Activity 4 2 3 2 1 4 4 3 5
Duration

Depends | Starting Starting | A B [C&D| E F G H
on activity | Activity

END OF EXAMINATION. ALL THE BEST!
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